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MessageFrom:I (11D} (FBI)
Sent 2004 11:49 AM
To: (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: H Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

LExt

waell wa'rg £l 5 r-r'lgl

didn't mean to reengage on old ground...good Tuck,

From (0GC) (FBI)
Senta ber 15, 2004 11:09 AM
To: (1TD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

rFage I

NSL VIO-31515




OO
-1 o
M

0
o

sent: N m 1 004 10:43 AM

To:

(oecC) (FBI)

Subject RE: ECPA National Secur1ty Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks, I was curious what happened.

Moccango

(0GC) (FBI)
, 04 10:24 AM
(ITD) (FBI)
ational Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 2
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SMessage. Txt

olNete]
NG
&

I appreciate your thoughts on this, and I'll run my draft by you.

-———— - ———

From: (1TD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2004 2:58 PM
To:| ] (0GC) (FBI)

hé Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

5 ,

b7C
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
First. | | 1 think/

For examp]eJ

second. |

Finally,

Page 3
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hopefully larifies my view of this issue.
--thanks,

(oGC) (FBI)
er 14, 2004 11:00 AM

: (1TD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD ‘

Page 4
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thanks

From: (1TD) (FBI)

sent. 2004 10:20 AaM
To: (oGcC) (FBI)
Sub : ; Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

for the record, |

E;Sr;: | ----- | (0Gc) (FBI)

sent rober 13, 2004 3:49 PM
To: (ITD) _(FBI)
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From:i kitp) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2004 5:06 PM

To:| :';| (06C) (FBI)
SUbJeCt: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
Page 5
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5Message.txt
NON-RECORD

sorrv for the delav in getting back to vou,

joy)®
b
b From: | (oce) (FBI)
N Sent: Friday, October 08, 2004 1:07 PM
b7C To: (ITD) (FBI)
Ssubject: ECPA National Security Letters
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
[::;::] can you help me out on a technical area, or tell me to
whom I should speak.
ol
- ™
[
b5

Pa0e b

NSL VIO-31520



CMaccanag +vt

bb )

. I am not a technical guru,
2o so I look to you to help me make a case, or tell
b7’: me 1 am wrong.

thanks.[:::::::]

P.S. I haven't gotten dealt with the PR issue with Spike and
ﬁIPR yet, but I intend to. Things just pile up, as you well
now.,

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED -
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

Page 7
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5Message. txt

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 8
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MessageFrom:l

6Message. txt
| (1ITD) (FBI)

Sent: 2004 10:20 AM
To (0GC) (FBI)
SutJeC H B ationa ecurity Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate 10/14/04 email this file

Senf;_meﬁnesﬂax__ﬂcsober 13, 2004 3:49 pM
To: (1TD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate 10/13/04 email this file

From: (ITD)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

(FBI)
2004 5:06 Pm

Duplicate 10/12/

Sent: T r 12
To: - (0GC) (FBI)
Sub; : : ational security Letters

~ 7

04

email this

il

Page I
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Duplicate
fMessage , tXt

---—roniainal_MP<<anp -----
From: | (06C) (FBI)

be r 08, 2004 1:07 PM
v7c To! (ITD) (FBI)
- Subject: ECPA National Security Letters

O
v
o
S

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate 10/8/04 email this file
Page 2
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3
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17 Messagerrom: (ITD) (FBI)
BIC sente 2004 3:03 PM
(bl -To: (0GCY_(FRIY
Subject: RE: Follow-up to NSL -~

SECRET
RECORD
p7E
]2
oS
nE T —m==e SCa0P-—--=
, From:| | (occ) (FBI)
0o sent: ober 14, 2004 1:35 PM
p7C 3 Toé (ITD) (FBI)
. SubJETTTFWTFOTTOW... up to NSL.-.
b1 *
SECRET
RECORD
b2
b7E
b
p7C

e SECRET
b7E RECORDl |
o
b7C
04
b7D
b2
bTE
bb ““““ uritgindl M'(-:sbdge """
From: (FBI)
beé sSent: ) 2:47 PM
v 3 Tol (oc) (FBI)
bh7C subject: Fw: FollTow up to NSL -~
b2
b7E SECRET
bl Page 1
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7Message.txt
RECORD

L |

This 1s in reference to the voice mail I left voul

_____ iainal Maoccana

From:i | ¢FBI)
Sente_Tuesdav Auaust 37, 2004 1:13 PM
To: (o¢) (FBI2
Sl.lb] ect: FW:FOI IOW up-‘:eNS ...... -

SECRET
RECORD |

11:09A this morning.

I spokﬁJaiLTl l at approximately

I ??pe I answered your inquiry. If you need anything else, please give me a
call.

—

----- original Message-----
From: | (FBI)
Sent: Tuesda ugqust T12 AM

Page 2
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b7D

7Message.txt

SECRET
RECORD

Good morning,

DERIVED FROM:

Than =

ail

And will e-ma7i you as soon as a I receive a response.

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
CounterIntelligence Investidations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
CounteriIntelligence Inve t1gat1ons

DECLASSIFICATI EXEMPTION

SECRET
DERIVED FROM: G-3\FBI KLlassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
counterIntelligende Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXE 1

SECRET
DERIVED FROM: G-3 Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
CounterIntelligenc vestigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G+3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

CounterIntelliggnce Inv t1gat1ons
DECLASSIFICATI EXEMPTION
SECRET

Page 3
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-3 FBI Classifiication Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
CounterIntelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATYON EXEMPTION 1
SECRET
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From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Yl
To: (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Durbin re Libraries

Importance: Himk . . -
UN%LASSlFlED i)upllcate "B file wvolune =

NON-RECORD

----- Original Messgge-—---
From:  — e
_Tuecday May 09 2006 1-00 PM

Sent:

To: EOGC) (Fil
Cc: R (OGC) (FBI) (LS} (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: :

RE: Durbin re Libraries

UNCLASSIFIED Y ; .
NON-RECORD DLuplicate "RB" file volume 3

NSL VIO-31544




Duplicate
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Duplicate

----- Original pa
From: | kosc) (Fan)
Sent: —TUESay ey 8 2006 11245 AN
To: (OGO (FBI)
Cc: bGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Durbin re Libraries

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate "B" file volume 3

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: _Mondav, May 08, 2006 4:24 PM

To: foGe) (F81)
Cc: [OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Durbin re Libraries

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate
NON-RECORD

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (F8I)

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 3:44 PM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: L JOGC) (FBI); KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Durbin re Libraries

UNCLASSIFIED

----- Original Message-----

From: KALISCH, ELENI P. (QCA) (F8I)
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 3:14 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD}

Cc: | *DO) (FBI} (OCA) (FBI)

(DO) (FBI)

NSL VIO-31546




Subject: Durbin re Libraries

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

H'Pl'

file

volumes

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-31547




From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2006 2:.07 PM ]

To: [ OGC) (FBI) ©6
Subject: FW n70

Importance: High
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

This is what we wrote {but was never finalized) on how to determine whether an entity is an ECS:

NG

ECS ec.wpd (30 KB)

----- Qriginal Messi*"‘

From: foca) ¢Fer)

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2006 12:26 Pi*

To: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) e

Subject: RE: oo
b7C

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Beth &

NSL VIO-31548
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Hope this helps.

Unit Chief

Congressional Liaison Unit [ 06

Office of Congressional Affairs Y

(202) 32 biC
----- Original Message----- h2
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) £

Sent: Iluﬁsda;_ﬁenmarly 21, 2006 11:54 AM
To: (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: I (OCA) (FBI)
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

in response to your voicemail, see attached email

I'm not sure about the status of report language on the broader th bill or these
amendments. I've cc'd| ffrom our office on the email.
do you know anything about report

language explaining the purposefintent of the language defining libraries in 522717

- is this language problematic from your perspective?

<< Message: Intranet Website

NSL VIO-31549



Beth Beers
Special Counsel

Office of Congressional Affairs n2

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-31550



bé From: | bac) (FBIY

B Sent: Iﬂmwmmns , 2006 4:02 PM
To: (OGC) (FBI)

;b4 Subject: FW: ,

b7D SENSITIVE BUT UNCLAEI

NON-RECORD

FYI--what clout

----- Original Merum-—bG
From: C) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2006 3-

To: ] Josc) (FB1); beo) (en); carro
~ (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBD)] 0GC) (FBI)T%
,.,\ N Ce: oce (renl |
o/l [c0GC) (FBI)
fo):! Subject:
7D SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
b2 NON-RECORD

If there is confusion, Valerie will decide.

e Original rdassamnu-—l
From: GC) (FBI)

b7C Sent: 06 3:21 PM

14 To: (OGC) (FBD): CAPRONI, v;]LEB.LELmo.LE'BI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
O 31| bGo) (FBI); 0GC) (FBD)

7D cc: [ [o.cimmsasien| [Esn j

OGT) (8| [OGTy (FBTy; (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE:&

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| have had a discussion with

needs to be there as these issues are tangential to and may impact work
is doing on behalf of the Director.

b\7 o~ Please reschedule sq can attend.
! k_/
Unit Chief

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit

NSL VIO-31558
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— FBI HO Room 79785

. Unclassified Fax: (202) 324| |

Secure Fax:

----- Origi ‘
From: | OGC) (FBI)

Sent:  Thursday, November 09, 2006 3:05 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE £ LOGCMERTY THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (a1}
fEQTY NGO (ERTY

{060

ce | kogoy (rBnd

ﬁm)j |(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

This has now been scheduled for next Thursday, November 16 at 10 am.

- can you see if the OGC conference room is available for 2 hours? Thanks

----- Original Messgge-----
From: I |(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: ednesday, November 08, 2006 12:12 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE El-‘DWI)MAS, JULEE F. (0GC) (FBDf foco)
(FBD) (QGC) (FBI}
ce: | [CERYGEIB
bGc) (Fery
Subject:
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate volume 1

NSL VIO-31559




Puplicate volume 1

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-31560
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Message.txt
MessageFrom:I (0GC) (FBI)
Sen1L:_ﬂm.r_sdaLm.r.a.usI_L}, 2005 11:43
To: {aGC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI)
cc: | (oGeY (FRTT _

subject: RE: 2709

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
From: (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: igust 11, 2 :
To: 0GC) (FBI); (oGc) (FBI)

Squect: Fw: 2709 |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 1

NSL VIO-31566
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Message. txt

DS From: ] (06C) (FBI)
b7C  sent: 2005 10:22 AM
To: | | (oGe) (FBI); | | (oGc) (FBI)
Subject: RE:
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
__Recause the law s unclear cu:EenI_nnlicx_is.cﬂﬂSﬂLMAIiMA
b

-----I.Q.Li.ai.u.aJ_MﬁSSElﬂe -----
From: (oGc) (FBI)
05 12:5

. Sent. 10, 2005 PM
b6 To:i | (occ) (FBI);

p7C SubJeéct:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

(oGC) (FBI)

In vaur discussion ofl

bh
el
b7C o
From:| |(OGC) (FBI)
SenE;_Wanesﬂax__Aunusx_ﬂi__ﬁ005 6:28 AM
6 To: 0GC) (FBRID
Y ccf ' CEXGHE (06C) (FBI)
D7C  subject: mw: slightly revise
bb

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I meant to include you on this discussion thread. I'm Acting uC while

is on AL, and I have sign-off authority for this EC.
ut of STLU today.

-]

ORNOX

From: (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2005 6:14 PM
Page 2

NSL VIO-31567

I hope to get




Message.
be To:l | (0sc) C(FED); (06C) (FBI);
> | gocc) (FBI)
oY} Ubject: RE: Slightly revised EC
b |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

just two comments:

bb
©Z
E7E
;;om:i _____ locc) (FBI)

bé sent: 2005 4:36 P

o To: (06C) (FBI); [coce) (BT
b7C ccf [ (0GC) (FB

S subject: RE: STightly revised EC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

- what a thorough EC and well

mp | ly a with_the conclusion
bo
b7C
b5
Pdge >

NSL VIO-31568
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I hope these comments are helpful. Thanks for the advance copv and
opportunity to_comment. Let me know what you think. --

From: (0GC) (FBI)
Serr"_tu.esaa.\uu.a'.lst 0Z, 2003 1:59 PM
‘ To (0GC) (FBI); | (0Gc) (FBD)
. cc: (0Go)
BC subject: ST1gntly revised EC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

As I discussed in my last email, here is the same EC revised sTlightly
at the front end and the back end.

Thanks.

b6 Page 4
B7C

NSL VIO-31569



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
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From:

(FBI)

Sent:
To:
| =

S -bjec "
S T
R RD

All,

7 4:37 PM

(OGC) (FBI

0GC) (FBI)

hope to put it to good use.

Ims_n.e'pful, and |

Thanks, ang

----- Original [

for your help,

From:

Subject:

SE

RECORD ]

bae) (rB1)

03, 2007 4:25 PM

(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: ry

To:

Cc: {FBI)
RE:

NSL VIO-31571




——--Oriai ~
From: !(OGC) (FBI) bo
Sent: 2007 4:08 PM n7C
To: (OGC) (FBI) ,
Subject: RE b2
SECRET
RECQORD

Thanks but I'm now ggnfugedl

From:

Sent: dnesday, January 03, 2007 9:55 AM
To OGC) (FBI) "b7C
: b2

Subject:

SECRET

Original Mes:

IOGC) (FBI}) b6

RECORD

1 don't think | responded to this.| |

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

bb

Y
Friday, December 22, 2006 11:48 AM
| | (OGC) (FBI OGC) (FBI) 6
) b7
b2z

NSL VIO-31572
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p7C

o

b7E

[ONEORNS)
I oy A

@

be
1C

b2
b7E

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE
OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

Fa
Cel

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY LAW UNIT -

COUNSEL

From:

Sent: Friday, December 22, 200

To:
Ce:

Subject: RE:

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL

SEOR
RECORD[ |

That looks like it should held

----- Original Mefs_aqe-----

From: |(FBD)
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 200p-1-41 P
To: (FBI);

lo

OGC)(FBI)

(CD) (FBI)

Ce: (0GL) (FBI): | ]
(FBI)
Subject: T

) ET,
R
How about:

NSL VIO-31574

GC? fFBIf




----- Qriginal M

From: FBI)

Sent: 06 1:05 PM
To: | I(OGC) (FBu); |

{FBD}
cc: | roGo) (FBD) koser
[cFBD)
{Fbl)
Subject: RE:
SE T
R

1),
(CD)

NSL VIO-31575
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----- Qriginal Me

From: 1 (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2006 12:08 PM
To: FBI)

Ce: e[ ]coso) ey
—
Subject: g

b5

b6
b7C
b2
b7E
ke
biC
b5
OGC's thoughts, please?
b6
b7C
----- Original Mess[
From: I(FB[) b6
Sent: IJusaay_Decem.hﬂ.il, 2006 11:54 AM
To: (FBI) biC
Subject: RE: . Bo
SE%T b7E
RECO

NSL VIO-31576



b6
b7C
L5

Any suggestions on how to

proceed?

----- Original Messages=z=o be
From: (FBI} Syie
Sent: 06, 2006 3:46 PM J i
To: FBI) b2
Cc: (FBI) -
Subject: Fw: b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

The recommendation, and | concur, i§| I

bb

————— Original M o ~
From: | |coGc) (Fe1y b6

Sent: 06, 2006 3:36 PM B7C
To: (FBI) T

Subject: RE: b2

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED DT7E
NON-RECORD

First

n

NSL VIO-31577



----- Original Messpa@asezs b
From: (FBI) 70
Sent: 006 3:23 PM /G
To: | EOGC) (FBL) oY
Subject: RE bIE
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

O
1

Any ideas how to proceed?

---—-Qriginal Messgga--——- 6
From: JcoGC) (FBI) Lo

Sent: 06, 2006 3:04 PM b7C
To: (FBI) 02

Subject: b7

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| got your voice mail | am not sure how to
address this.|

o
N

NSL VIO-31578
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DERIV&D FROM: G-3 FBI/CIassification Guide G-3, dated
1/97, Foreign Counterintélligence Investigations
DECLASSIFY ON: 20311221

SECRE

DERIVED FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated
1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFY ON: 20311221

SECRET

DERIVED FROM Bl Classification Guide G-3, dated
1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFY ON} 2031/1221

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI/Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97
Foreign Counterintelligehce Investiqations

DECLASSIFY ON: 20311221

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97
Foreign Counterintelligente Investigations

DECLASSIFY ON: 20311221

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterintelligence Invest‘#ations
DECLASSIFY ON: 203112

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Clgssification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterintelligence Investigations

NSL VIQ-31579



DECLASSIFY ON: 20311221/

DECLASSIFY ON: 20311221
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification

Investigations
DECLASSIFY ON: 20311221

SECRET

Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence

NSL VIO-31580



O
(&2

From: I

Sent:

To:
Cc:

(OGC)

Wednesday, Marc

(FBI)

h 71:31 PM
: |(0GcC) (FBLY ' F. (OGC) (FBI)
(0GC) (FBI)] (OGC) (FBI);

[OGC)TFBT)

Subject: T RE records
SENSITIVE BUT UNCL IED

NON-RECORD

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI
WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

Assistant General Counsel

Tel;
Fax

Cel

-----Original Messane:----
From:
Sent: ednesday, March 14, 2007 12:44 P

TJo:
Cc:
Subject: recoras

) (FBI)
(OGC) (FBI),

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

'NON-RECORD

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

(OGC) (FBI)

M

(OGC) {FBI) (OGC) (FBI)

NSL VIO-31585




_\Mel

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-31586
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b6
b7C
b2

From: {OGC) (FBI)
Sent: v Wednesday, December 14, 2005 10:17 AM

To: FBl)| loGeYERIY
(OGC) (FBI); (OGC)
FBIJ
Subject: RE: Calling cards
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
My 2 cents:

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI
WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

Asms;a_n; ;eneral Counsel

Tel:
Fax

pag

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

NSL VIO-31587



----- Original Tm_|-—--
From: (FBI)
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2005 2;45.0M
To: | IOGC)( FBI];] |(OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI);-
Subject: RE: Calling cards
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Thanks,l |for your input. However, my concern is nof |
b6
b7C
b5
~----Qrig]
From: TM':S—LI(OGC)(FBI)
Sent: I.Eummns_zmi 12:23 PM
To: OGC) (FBI); FBI 0OGC
Ce: [ ea1)
Subject: RE: Calling cards
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
Assistant General Counsel
National Security Law Branch
Office of General Counsel FBI hé
202 Voice 70
Pager s ~
Secure Fax b2
202 Fax
----- Original Mess
From: foGe) (FBI) be
Serlr—ﬁiiday, December 09, 2005 11:47 AM
To: (QGC) (FBI) |(OGC) (FBI); oGCO)(FBI) [T
Ce: FBL; H2
Subject: aning cards “
b7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
raised an interesting legal question today, and it's one he thinks he may have
B7C

NSL VIO-31588
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[remember th

Anyway, does anyone have any thoughts?

" SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-31589
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b7C
b4
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From: |

Sent:

To:
Cc:

Subject:
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

lioce) (Fai)

Friday, Juty 28, 2006 10:02 AM
A(GC) (FBIY

OGC) (FBI)

RE: ECPANSL |

has a relationship with

but we need to get more information

----- Original e-—--
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: %ﬁ?ﬂzﬂe PM
To: GC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: ECPA NSL I

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- Original mﬂ—l
From: (CTD) {CON)
_\ALadngsaaL.J.\Mﬁ_0.0ﬁ_i

CTD) (FBI)

Sent: 2 :07 PM

To: 0GC) (FBI)

Cc: ICTD) (FBI); (CTD) (FBI
kesn I—I

Subject: RE:I'ECP'A'NSL_i |

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-31592
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h7D
b5
b6

b7C

----- Oﬁrmm%
From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: _ Tuesday, July 25, 2006 8:45 AM

ﬁm‘m | —
Cc: FBI CTD) (FBI CTD) (FBI
C Emz (CTD) (FBI) (CTD) (FBD)
Subject: RE: ECPA
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
-----Qriginal Messpas-
From: CTD) (CON}
Sentu Monday, July 24, 2006 10:18 AM
To: LTD) (EBI)
Cc: IO C) (FBDM JCI' D} (FBI) (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: ECPA NoL -

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

The message stated below is correct.

NSL VIO-31593




bo
b7C
h2

b7E

b4
b7D
b2
b7E
bo
bicC

b6
b7C
b2
b7k

----- Qriginal Mes:
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Fope this helps

| E—
rMQndaLlu]LZi.Zﬂ.?ﬁ 9:48 AM
LTy (CONY

e

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECOR

FYI.. Please clarify the issue below from

Thanks

----- Original Me:
From:
Sent:

D

CIo)
A NSL

ERIY

(OGC) (FBI);

CTD) (FBI)

0GC) (FBI}

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

D

: 06 7:43 AM
To: ) (FBI);
ce: L¢EBD
Subject: : -

(CTD) (FBI)

I_\Mﬂdnﬂsimmm.fzm PM
(OGC) (FBI)

()

NSL VIO-31594




b4 Subject: ECPA NSL -

b7D
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[N e)
~J]
M

J

[OERG NGRS
I RO IS BN RN

H Thanks,
W
A R
ssAl |
Ass,g_gi_a_\miision Counsel
FB
voice
fax

- UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-31595



NSL VIO-31596

[o1%) From: | OGC) (FBY)
r7C  Sent: I_tnmnm.nmmneuj_zloos 1:37 PM
'}' - . To: ERD
02 ge: |(FBI); (FBI):
b7E [(oGC) (FBY
Subject: RE: NSL Issues
(gl  SENSIM IED
"bz " RECORL-
b7E
NSLB through the efforts OI ls working ol IJ
[ Ihat would address this issue |
b5
bo
»7C
I'll defer to on the status of the efforts to fix this issue.
PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE QUTSIDE THE FBI
WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL
Assistant General Counsel
biC
1 el
b2 Fax
page]|
- OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
o e Original Message:zzz:
bo From: I ey
b7 Sent: _Monday, December 12, 2005 2:18 PM
‘ C To: laco (eRD
b2 Ce: | eIy, (FBI)
b7E Subject: NS Issues )
bl
0% “SENSITIVERUT-UNGLASSIFIED
= :| -.RECOR
Lk
bo '
w7 [ have spoken to th ivision CDC, hbout this issue and
0 was asked to contact you directly for informafion.
pTE




Please let me know what is going on with this situation

Thank you for your help.

sA |

HQ

SENSIT FIED

SENSHME-BUT-UNCLASSIEIED

b6
b7C
b2

b7E

NSL VIO-31597
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From: | locc) B

bo Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2006 2:53 PM
b7 To: : OGC) (FBI)

e7C
WL Subject: RE: NSl on| ?
b5 UNCLASSIFIED LT
NON-RECORD
bb
b6
b7C
Hope that helps,
----- Original (S
From: |(oGe) (Fer)
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2006 1:16 PM
b6 To: OGC) (FBI)
n7C Subject: RE: NSI o ?
b5 UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
|_ I
b6
b7C

NSL VIO-31598
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b6
b7C
b2

b6
b7C
b2
b7E
b5

_____ Origi —
N

Sent: _ Monday, May 08, 2006 2:15 PM

To: |

(OGC) (FBI) (FBD)

Subject: RE: NS| on| |?

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

s correct:

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE QUTSIDE THE
FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

e
Fax_|
pagef
OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

----- Original Messgag--=--
From: loae) (rBI)
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 11:05 AM
To: (FBI)
Cc: (OGC) (FBD)
Subject: RE: NSl on{ ]
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

When NSLs meet with technology, email us both!

NSL VIO-31599




----- Original Message-----
From: kFBD)

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 11:04 AM
To: (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSI or1 I

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Ih J |
bo | I I would have come straight to but | think ¢ as our NSL guru,

b7C |jvays bug her first.

b6
biC
b2z
BITE

bb

bo
bi7C
b5

6
b7C
b5

bo
b7C
b2
L7E
b5

-—---Original Messaga——— :
From: T | (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: _MondaLMaLﬂB] 2006 11:01 AM
To: (QGC) (FBI)

Cc: FBI)
Subject: R 5]

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| |can you help here.

Thanks for your help.

lis an
attorney with and has a far greater grasp of these issues
than | do.

————— Original Message--——-
From: (FBI)
Sent: 0 M 2006 10:54 AM
To: : 1(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: NSI orl I?

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-31600



(T~
2

ooy b

| vote yes, but I'd like a second opinion.

Thanks,
"S( ssA |
- o/C Asiggjajg Division Counsel
o2 FR
e

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

"~ NSL VIO-31601
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From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: i ' ‘

M
[{aTeTad) n:nn-l—_l(oGC) (FBI)

(OGC) (FBI)

To: :
Cc: [OGC)(FBI)
Subject: RE: Response to potential IOB

REGORD xox

----- Original
From: i kosc) (ren

Sent: i 2006 2:11 PM
To: I iosq (FBI)
cc: (OGC)(FBI) |(OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: : Response to potential I

SE%E‘T
CORD xxx

PM A
06 ran] l(OGC)(FBI) (OGC) (FBI)
; ) (FBI)

All,

As you know we have been going around on what to do regarding the potential IOB out of

| talked with Julie and she stated that, regarding the NSL issue, she wanted it to be

NSL VIO-31602




oo
a

~1 Gy

o)

s |

with anyone since this decision is not final. if you think | should get somebody else’s input
on this, please let me know and | will forward it to them. Thanks in advance for all your help

|:qi-_\:: tricky issue.
Te: 2006-3050pn.wpd >>

NSL VIO-31603



From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

(OGC) (FBI)
Friday, November 17, 2006 3:06 PM

NON-RECORD

JOGC) (FBI)
l (OGC) (FBI)
RE1‘ mtg Monday Nov. 20
SENSITIVE BUT UNCL D

o}

oo
G SR RN

<
-

@]

=

It looks like I'll have to just call in on speaker phone instead of by VTC, because the main
conference recom at ERF is booked solid.

Can you give me the telephone number in the OGC conference room to call into on?

_Thanks,

From:

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Friday, November 17, 2006 1:28 PM
loGry(ERDY

[(0GC) (Fenf

koGo) (Fer)

RE

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Yes it is OK.

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject: FW]

i
I I(OGC) (FBI)

Friday, November 17, 2006 1:14 PM
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC} (EBL)

OGC) (FBI)

|(OGC) (FBI)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Could you please copy| Iin ona reﬁ.

different respons
people. Thanks.

from you, am askin

| will assume that it is okay, and, absent a
0 help set this up or contact the necessary

bé
L7C
b4
b7D

B7C
b2

I_u.basm::_leaxuhle office now but can be reached at home|:| or by pager

From: | KOGC) (FBI}
Sent:  Friday, November 17, 2006 12:46 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b6

71C

e

b4
7D

NSL VIO-31617
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thinig

is pretty crucial, given her vast knowledge of technology.

-—-Original Message-....
From: &[esq (FBI)

Sent;  Flfar. Naverber 17, 2006, 12:23 Y
To: 0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE:l I

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Vale’m_;d.i) you have any problem with thié. | know you wanted to limit the Iéwyers but |

NON-RECORD

Can | attend by VTC?

----- QOriginal Messpa.
From: T | (©0Ge) (FeD)

Sent: dnesday, November 08, 2006 1:00 PM
To: OGC) (FBI
~ Subject: :

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ONRONEG RSN
W ~d Oy
(@)

J
0

Do you want to attend the meeting with | think your knowledge coulid be very,

very helpfuLI:I
————— Original Messpae-—-
S S— Y

b6 Sent:

To: I ' | .
b7C I_CABEQ.NLJLALEB.LL (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);T%

0Q0) (FBIN
04 Cc: [ |
L7D 1 JOGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE| |
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate 11/8/06 email this file
----- Original Message--—--
From: kren)
Sent: - 006 12:38 PM
- To: OGC) (FBI): CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
J]:IQMAS..JLLI.LE.El (OGC) (FBI); OGC) (FBI);

bé . 0GC) (FBI)
o0 Ce: OGC) (FBl);
L7C (OGC) (FBI)

NSL VIO-31618



hi Subject: RE

b7D SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED _ | -
NON-RECORD Duplicate 11/8/06 email this file
----- Original Me

From: koca) (re1y
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2006 12:12 PM
To: : :

ol c |

- c:

b7C occ)

b ] T

K7D Subject: B

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED _ . . .
NON-RECORD Duplicate 11/8/06 email this file

NSL VIO-31619



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

NSL VIO-31620



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-31621
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